
 
 
From: Kri Pelletier <KPelletier@sbasite.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 11:17 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Rick Woods <RWoods@sbasite.com>; Glenn Shepherd <GShepherd@sbasite.com> 
Subject: TS-T-MOBILE-017-181015 -- RE: Notice of Non-Complete_Multiple Sites_T-Mobile 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Good Morning, 
 
Our apologies, but the following is construction complete and should not be listed under those sites non 
complete: 
 

• TS-T-MOBILE-017-181015, 31 Chestnut Hill Rd., Colchester (TMO CT11255E_NSD) 

A CSC completion letter was previously logged as sent on 2/1/21. 
 
A redacted letter is attached. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kri Pelletier 
Site Development Specialist II 
 
508.251.0720 x3804 + T 
508.366.2610 + F 
203.446.7700 + C 
 

 
 



  

 

 

 

 

February 19, 2021 

 

Members of the Siting Council 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
 
RE:  Notice of Non-Complete / T-Mobile 
 
 
Members of the Siting Council: 
 

On behalf of T-Mobile, SBA Communications is hereby notifying Council that work at the below-
referenced sites has not been completed: 

 EM-T-MOBILE-009-190828, 11 Francis J. Clarke Circle, Bethel (TMO CTFF752A_L600) 
 EM-T-MOBILE-102-190827, 267 Norwich Westerly Rd., No. Stonington (TMO CT11312A_L600) 
 EM-T-MOBILE-137-190725, Taugawonk Spur Rd., Stonington (TMO CT11046D_L600) 
 TS-T-MOBILE-017-181015, 31 Chestnut Hill Rd., Colchester (TMO CT11255E_NSD) 
 EM-T-MOBILE-142-190812, 208 Reed Rd., Tolland (TMO CT11413D_L600) 

We will file again for subsequent approval should the carrier wish to move forward. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 
 
Kri Pelletier 
Site Development Specialist 
SBA Communications Corporation 
134 Flanders Rd., Suite 125 
Westborough, MA 01581 
203.446.7700  
kpelletier@sbasite.com 
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